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From: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2016 6:33 AM

To: Arlena Jones; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Hutchinson, Harold; Ivette Miranda; Klucznik,
Shaun; Bell, Danielle; Page,Mike; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa

Subject: November 2016 Agency Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff's Office

Hello Everyone,

Enclosed are the November 2016 Agency Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff’s Office Instruments 814 and 5249.
Both Instruments passed inspections.

Instrument 812 is currently out of service with FDLE. As soon as it returns from FDLE, it will go through an inspection
prior to being placed into service.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Thank you,

Sergeant Brad Collito

Intake/ Release Unit

Hernando County Detention Center

16425 Spring Hill Dr

Brooksville, FL 34604

T(352)544-2334 F(352)544-2349

beollito@hernandosheriff.org

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Hernando
County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address,
may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.
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From: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 7:23 AM
To: Conrad Juergensmeyer; Hutchinson, Harold; Ivette Miranda; Klucznik, Shaun; Bell,
Danielle; Page Mike; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa
Subject: December 2016 Agency Inspections
Attachments: December 2016 Agency Inspection.pdf

Goo Morning,

Attached are the December 2016 Agency Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff’s Office Instruments 812, 814 and
5249. All three Instruments passed inspection.

We received Instrument 812 back from FDLE. The instrument passed inspection without issue. Instrument 812 did have
an RFI detect error during the Interferent Detect Test. This was due to a cell phone being in the area of the instrument
while the inspection was being conducted. There were no additional RFI detects during the remaining two instrument
inspections.

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
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Morning,

Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>

Sunday, October 16, 2016 8:37 AM

Arlena Jones; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Hutchinson, Harold; Ivette Miranda; Klucznik,
Shaun; Bell, Danielie; Page,Mike; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa

Cctober 2016 Agency Inspections

October 2016 Monthly Inspections.pdf, Annual Inspection 5249 pdf

Attached are the October 2016 Agency Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff's Office instruments 812, 814, and 5249.
All three instruments passed inspections.

Also attached is the annual inspection for instrument 5249,

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me,

Thank you,
Sgt. B. Collito

Sergeant Brad Collito
Intake/ Release Unit

Hernando County Detention Center

16425 Spring Hill Dr
Brooksville, F1. 34604

T(352)544-2334 F(352)544-2349

beollito@hernandosheriff.org

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the
| Hernando County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including
' your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.
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From: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 11:29 AM
To: Arlena Jones; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Hutchinson, Harold; Ivette Miranda Johnson;
Klucznik, Shaun; Bell, Danielle; Page,Mike; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa
Subject: September 2016 Agency Inspections
Attachments: September 2016 Monthly Inspections.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged.

Good morning,

Attached are the September 2016 Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff's Office Instruments 812 and 814. Both
instruments passed inspections.

instrument 52489 is currently at FDLE for its annual inspection. As soon as it returns from FDLE, it will go through an
inspection prior to being placed in service.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sergeant Brad Collito

intake/ Release Unit

Hernando County Detention Center

16425 Spring Hill Dr

8rooksville, FL 34604

T(352)544-2334 F(352)544-2349

beollito@hernandosheriff.org

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Hernando

* County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address,
may therefors, be subject to public disclosure.
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from: Collito, Brad <bcollitoc@hernandosheriff.org>

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 6:47 AM

To: Arlena jones; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Hutchinson, Harold; Ivette Miranda Johnson;
Klucznik, Shaun; Bell, Danielle; Page,Mike; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa

Subject: August 2016 Monthly Inspections

Attachments: August 2016 Monthly Inspections.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning,

Attached are the August 2016 Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff's Office Instruments 812, 814, and 5249. All three
instruments passed inspections.

instrument 5243 will be shipped to FDLE for its annual inspection. As soon as it returns from FDLE, it will go through an
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 2:48 PM
To: Arlena Jones; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Hutchinson, Harold; lvette Miranda Johnson;
Klucznik, Shaun; Bell, Danielle; Page,Mike; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa

Subject: June 2016 Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff's Office
Attachments: June 2016 Inspections.pdf
Follow Up Hag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Afternoon,

Enclosed are the June 2016 Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff’'s Office Instruments 814 and 5249, Both
Instruments passed inspections.

Instrument 812 is currently out of service with FDLE. As soon as it returns from FDLE, it will go through an inspection
prior to being placed in service.

If you have any guestions, contact me,

Thank you,
Sgt. B. Collito

Sergeant Brad Collito

Intake/ Release Unit

Hernando County Detention Center
16425 Spring Hill Dr

Brooksville, FIL. 34604
T(352)544-2334 F(352)544-2349

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the
Hernando County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including
your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.
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From: Stevens, Teresa <TStevens@hernandosheriff.org>

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 12:25 PM

To: Arlena Jones; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Hutchinson, Harold;

TvetteMirandalohnson@flhsmv.gov'; Kiucznik, Shaun; Bell, Danielle; Page,Mike; Sonya
Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa

Subject: March 2016 Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff's Office

Attachments: March 2016 Inspections.pdf

Hello Everyone,

Enclosed are the February 2016 inspections for Hernando County Sheriff’s Office Instruments 814 and 5249. Both
Instruments passed inspections.

Instrument 812 is currently out of service with FDLE. As soon as it returns from FDLE, it will go through an Inspection
prior to being placed in service.

If you have any gquestions, contact me,

Thank you,
Sgt. Stevens

Sergeant Teresa Stevens #1148
Detention Operations Booking Sergeant
Hernando County Sheriff's Office
Judicial Service Bureau

16425 Spring Hill Dr.

Brooksville FL, 34604

(352) 544-2334

Tstevens@hernandosheriff.org

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the
Hernando County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including
your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.
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FW: December Inspection for Hernando County Sheriff's Office
Instrument 814

Stevens, Teresa <TStevens@hernandosheriff.org>

Sat 2/20/2016 9:27 AM

To:Arlena Jones <Arlenalones@flhsmv.gov>; Conrad Juergensmeyer <Cluergensmeyer@sao5.org>; Hutchinsen, Harold
<MHHutchinson@hemandosheriff.org>; 'lvetteMirandalohnson@flhsmv.gov' <lvetteMirandalohnson@flhsmv.gov>; Klucznik,
Shaun <sklucznik@hernandosherifforg>; Bell, Danielle <DanielleBell@fdle state.fl.us>; Page Mike
<MPage®@hernandosheriff org>; Sonya Wolthuis <swolthuis@sao5.org>; Stevens, Teresa <TStevens@hernandosherifforg>;

¥ 1 attachmert

December 22nd 2015 Inspection 814.pdf;

Hello,

The previous email below did not have the attachment of records, please find attached to this email, the Inspection
records for Hernando County Sheriff’s Office Instrument 814,

Thank You,

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

From: Stevens, Teresa

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 8:35 PM

To: Arlena Jones; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Hutchinson, Harold; 'IvetteMirandalohnson@flhsmv.gov'; Klucznik,
Shaun; Miller, Danielie; Page,Mike; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa

Subject: December Inspection for Hernando County Sheriff's Office Instrument 814

Hello Everyone,

Enclosed is the December 2015 Inspection for Hernando County Sheriff's Office Instruments 814.

Also enclosed, is the Inspection from FDLE upon completion of the repairs on Instrument 814.

Instrument 814 has passed inspecticn by both FDLE and myself and has now been placed in service.

lof2 2/22/2016 9:17 AM
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If you have any questions, contact me,

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

https://owa.fdle state. fl.us/owa/fviewmodel=ReadMessageltem&lte. .,

public disclosure.

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Mernando County Sheriff's
Cfice are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to

2/22/2016 9:17 AM
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Hernando County Sheriff's Office February 2016 Inspections. pd1cw

Stevens, Teresa <TStevens@hernandosheriff.org>

Sat 2/20/2016 .22 AM

To:Arlena Jones <Arlenalones@fthsmv.gove; Conrad Juergensmeyer <Cluergansmeyer@saos.org>; Hutchinson, Hareld
<HHutchinson@hernandosheriff.org>; lvetteMirandajohnson@flhsmv.gov' <lvetteMirandalohnson@flhsmv.govs; Klucznik,
Shaun <sklucznik@hernandosheriff.org>; Bell, Danielle <DanielleBeli@fdle.state.fl.us>; Page,Mike
<MPage@hermandosherifforg>; Sonya Wolthuls <swolthuis@sao5.org>; Stevens, Teresa <TStevens@hernandosherifforgs;

@ 1 attachment

February 2016 Inspections.pdf;

Hello Everyone,

Enclosed are the February 2016 Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff’s Office Instruments 814 and 5249. Both

Instruments passed inspections.

instrument 812 is currently out of service with FDLE. As soon as it returns from FDLE, it will go through an

inspection prior to being placed in service.
if you have any questions, contact me,

Thank you,
Sgt. Stevens

Sergeant Teresa Stevens #1148
Detention Operations Booking Sergeant
Hernando County Sheriff’s Office
Judicial Service Bureau

16425 Spring Hill Dr,

Brooksville FL, 34604

(352) 544-2334
Tstevens@hernandosheriff.org

public disclosure,

Piease note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Hernando County Sheriff's
Office are public records available to anyone upon requesl. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to

2/22/2016 9:18 AM
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From; Stevens, Teresa <TStevens@hernandosheriff.org>

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 10:08 AM

To: _ Arlena Jones; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Hutchinson, Harold;

TvetteMirandalohnson@flhsmv.gov’; Kiucznik, Shaun; Bell, Danielle; Page,Mike; Sonya
Woaolthuis; Stevens, Teresa

Subject: ' January 2016 Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff's Office

Attachments: January 2016 Inspections.pdf

Hello Everyone,

Enclosed are the January 2016 Inspections for Hernando County Sheriff's Office Instruments 814 and 5249. Both
Instruments passed inspections.

Instrument 812 is currently with FDLE awaiting their annual inspection.
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

Brooksville F1, 34604

(352) 544-2334
Tstevens@hernandosheriff.arg

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the
Hernando County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, mcludmg
your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to public disclosure.




